
 

AGENDA 

TOWN COUNCIL WORK SESSION 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2022 AT 4:00 PM 

 COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 150 EAST MONROE STREET 
WYTHEVILLE, VA 24382 

 

1. PERSONS SCHEDULED TO ATTEND 

A. Beth A. Taylor - Mayor  
Cathy D. Pattison - Vice-Mayor  
Mark J. Bloomfield - Council Member  
Holly E. Atkins - Council Member 
Gary L. Gillman - Council Member  
T. Brian Freeman - Town Manager  
Elaine R. Holeton - Assistant Town Manager  
Sherry G. Corvin - Town Clerk 
Michelle Workman Clayton - Town Attorney  
John Matthews - Deputy Director, Joint Industrial Development Authority (JIDA)  
Bryan Bard - Lieutenant, Wytheville Police Department  
Lonnie Anders - Detective, Wytheville Police Department  
Josh Sharitz - Director of Parks and Recreation  
Deana Kelley - Wytheville Meeting Center 
Shane Terry - Wytheville Meeting Center, Social Media/Marketing Project 
Coordinator  
Michael G. Stephens - Town Treasurer 
Press (invited) - WYVE/WXBX/WLOY Radio, Wytheville Enterprise  

2. ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED 

A. Approval of Agenda (requires motion and vote)  

B. 4:00 p.m. - JIDA Deputy Director, John Matthews - Discussion regarding Housing 
Summit 
4:15 p.m. - Wythe County Director of High Schools, Charles DeBord - Review of 
a request to waive fees for the use of the pool during the season and for practice 
4:30 p.m. - Wytheville Police Department, Lieutenant Bryan Bard, Detective 
Lonnie Anders and Director Josh Sharitz - Discussion regarding the finalization of 
the Town Property Trespassing Ordinance and park security 
4:45 p.m. - Wytheville Meeting Center, Deana Kelley and Project Coordinator 
Shane Terry - Discussion regarding Mid-Atlantic Electrification Grant 
5:00 p.m. - Town Treasurer Michael G. Stephens - Discussion regarding Personal 
Property Tax 

C. Review of a draft Technology Zone Ordinance  

D. Review of Peeples Special Exception Permit request  

1



E. Update regarding the Church Street Trunk or Treat event  

F. Review of a request from Wythe County Public Schools Foundation for Excellence to 
hold the Sandman Half Marathon and MLK 5K event (requires motion and vote)  

G. Review of a request from HOPE, Inc. to hold the Stuffed Strut 5K event (requires 
motion and vote)  

H. Review of a request from Spiller Elementary School to hold the Veterans Day Parade 
event (requires motion and vote) 

I. Review of a request from George Wythe High School to hold the Homecoming 
Parade (requires motion and vote)  

J. Council Member Time  

K. Miscellaneous (if any time permitting) 
a. Council Committee Assignment Reports  
b. Assistant Town Manager Time 
c. Town Manager Report 
d. (1) Minutes of the September 26, 2022, Council Work Session; (2) Smyth-Wythe 
Airport Commission Meeting Package; (3) September Building Report  

2



WYTHEVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL 

 

AGENDA ITEM 
INFORMATION 

 Meeting Date: October 11, 2022 

 Subject: John Matthews  - Housing Summit  

SUMMARY: 

Mr. John Matthews, JIDA Deputy Director, will be attending the meeting to talk about the Housing 

Summit with the Committee.  

 

Recommended Action 

No action is required on this matter at this time.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

H:\COUNCIL\COUNCIL WORK SESSION AGENDA INFO\2022\101122\Agenda Info Matthews Presentation.docx 

3

Section 2, ItemB.



WYTHEVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL 

 

AGENDA ITEM 
INFORMATION 

 Meeting Date: October 11, 2022 

 Subject: Request for waiver of Recreation Center pool fees  

SUMMARY: 

Wythe County Director of High Schools Charles DeBord will attend the meeting to review his 

request for waiver of fees for use of the Recreation Center swimming pool during the swim 

season and for practice for the swim team members.  

 

Recommended Action 

If the Committee decides to approve this request, it will require a motion and vote.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

H:\COUNCIL\COUNCIL WORK SESSION AGENDA INFO\2022\101122\Agenda Info Debord Swimming Pool Fees Waiver Request.docx 

4

Section 2, ItemB.



5

Section 2, ItemB.



WYTHEVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL 

 

AGENDA ITEM 
INFORMATION 

 Meeting Date: October 11, 2022 

 Subject: Review of Town Property Trespassing Ordinance  

SUMMARY: 

Lieutenant Bryan Bard, Detective Lonnie Anders and Director of Parks and Recreation Josh 

Sharitz will attend the meeting to discuss the finalization of the Town Property Trespassing 

Ordinance and park security. The ordinance is attached for your review.   

 

Recommended Action 

Action on this ordinance will be taken during the regular Town Council meeting.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

H:\COUNCIL\COUNCIL WORK SESSION AGENDA INFO\2022\101122\Agenda Info Town Property Trespassing Ordinance.docx 

6

Section 2, ItemB.



ORDINANCE NO. 1416 
 

At a meeting of the Town Council of the Town of Wytheville, Virginia, held in the 

Council Conference Room on the 11th day of October, 2022, at 4:00 p.m. 

Present:    
 

  

 Absent:  
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND REENACTING CHAPTER 9,  
OFFENSES - MISCELLANEOUS, ARTICLE I. IN GENERAL,  
DIVISION 1. GENERALLY, SECTION 9-26. TRESPASSING  

UPON, DAMAGING PROPERTY – TOWN PROPERTY,   
OF THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF WYTHEVILLE, VIRGINIA 

 
 BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Council of the Town of Wytheville, Virginia, that 

Chapter 9, Offenses-Miscellaneous, Article I. In General, Division 1. Generally, Section 

9-26. Trespassing upon, damaging property – Town property, of the Code of the Town of 

Wytheville, Virginia, be amended and reenacted as follows:  

ARTICLE I. IN GENERAL 
 

DIVISION 1. GENERALLY 

Sec. 9-26. - Trespassing upon, damaging property, enforcement —Town property. 

It shall be unlawful for any person to trespass upon, destroy or damage any 
property belonging to the town. The Wytheville Police Department shall have the 
authority to enforce this ordinance in designated recreation facilities, park areas, 
museum grounds, farmers markets and other designated areas where hours may 
be prominently posted. The town managers or their designees may grant specific 
permission for extended uses such as for town authorized special events. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H:\ORDINANC\1416 - Police Enforce Trespass Town Property October 2022.docx 

 

7

Section 2, ItemB.



WYTHEVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL 

 

AGENDA ITEM 
INFORMATION 

 Meeting Date: October 11, 2022 

 Subject: Mid-Atlantic Electrification Partnership Grant  

SUMMARY: 

The Mid-Atlantic Electrification Partnership Grant is providing opportunities for host locations to 

install electric vehicle charging infrastructure using the Blink Charging Company. This limited 

opportunity to participate in the grant is filling up fast and Town staff would like to ensure that 

the Town does not miss out on this opportunity. The Assistant Town Manager and Town 

employees, Rosa Jude, Tina Henley, Deana Kelley, Shane Terry, Billy Anderson and James 

Marshall, have been actively researching electric vehicle infrastructure potential for the Town of 

Wytheville. Assistant Town Manager Holeton will share this grant information and Town staff’s 

recommendation for potential electric vehicle charging sites and would like to receive feedback 

from Town Council on this project. Town staff is requesting authorization to apply for this grant. 

Recommended Action 

To approve Town staff applying for this grant, it will require a motion and vote.   

 

 

 

H:\COUNCIL\COUNCIL WORK SESSION AGENDA INFO\2022\101122\Agenda Info Electric Vehicle Grant.docx 

8

Section 2, ItemB.



9

Section 2, ItemB.



10

Section 2, ItemB.



11

Section 2, ItemB.



•

•

•

➢

•

➢

•

➢

Forecast: Loren McDonald/EVAdoption.com

12

Section 2, ItemB.



$

13

Section 2, ItemB.



✓ Completed site assessment

✓ Installation quote

✓ Signed Host Agreement

✓ Contact sheet

✓ Signed & Dated W9

✓ One power bill

14

Section 2, ItemB.



15

Section 2, ItemB.



Los Angeles, CA

Tempe, AZ Miami, FL Tel Aviv, Israel

Amsterdam, Netherlands
Antwerp, 

Belgium

The New Blink

Global Expansion with Nine Offices in Five Countries
Founded in 2009

Q4 2020: Successful

Equity Raise of $232 M

Five Acquisitions in

Last 18 Months

Named to Forbes

2021 “100 Best Small

Companies in America”

423,000+ Combined 

Active Chargers

Vertically

Integrated

Leading the Charge

for Interoperability

Delhi, India

Bowie, MD

United 

Kingdom

16

Section 2, ItemB.

https://blinkcharging.com/


17

Section 2, ItemB.



•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

18

Section 2, ItemB.



•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

19

Section 2, ItemB.



•

•

•

•

20

Section 2, ItemB.



Andrew Hillman 
Sales Executive
blink
P: (305) 521-0200 x 406
C: (805) 825-9415
ASHillman@BlinkCharging.com

21

Section 2, ItemB.

mailto:ASHillman@BlinkCharging.com


22

Section 2, ItemB.



•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

23

Section 2, ItemB.



an advocate for clean energy. He joins Blink 
Charging as Managing Director for blink Holdings B.V., company 
overseeing Blink’s European operations.

24

Section 2, ItemB.



WYTHEVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL 

 

AGENDA ITEM 
INFORMATION 

 Meeting Date: October 11, 2022 

 Subject: Personal Property Tax Rate   

SUMMARY: 

Town Manager Freeman will lead a discussion with the Committee members regarding the 

Town’s Personal Property Tax Rate.  

 

Recommended Action 

There is no action required by the Council at this time.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

H:\COUNCIL\COUNCIL WORK SESSION AGENDA INFO\2022\101122\Agenda Info Personal Property Tax Rate.docx 

25

Section 2, ItemB.



WYTHEVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL 

 

AGENDA ITEM 
INFORMATION 

 Meeting Date: October 11, 2022 

 Subject: Technology Zone Ordinance  

SUMMARY: 

The Town’s Technology Zone expires December 31, 2022, and it can be renewed for 10 years, 

if the Council so desires. Please find attached an ordinance that will continue the Town’s current 

Technology Zone through December 31, 2023. Town Manager Freeman will review the 

ordinance with the Committee members.  

 

Recommended Action 

Action on this ordinance will be taken during the regular Town Council meeting.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

H:\COUNCIL\COUNCIL WORK SESSION AGENDA INFO\2022\101122\Agenda Info Technology Zone Ordinance.docx 

26

Section 2, ItemC.



ORDINANCE NO. 1415 
 

At a regular meeting of the Town Council of the Town of Wytheville, Virginia, held 

in the Council Chambers on the 11th day of October, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. 

 Present:  
 
 

Absent:  
  

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND REENACTING CHAPTER 2,  
ADMINISTRATION, ARTICLE VIII. TECHNOLOGY ZONE,  

SECTION 2-242. TAX INCENTIVES FOR TECHNOLOGY BUSINESSES,  
OF THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF WYTHEVILLE, VIRGINIA 

   
BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Council of the Town of Wytheville, Virginia, that 

Chapter 2, Administration, Article VIII. Technology Zone, Section 2-242. Tax Incentives 

for Technology Businesses, of the Code of the Town of Wytheville, Virginia, be amended 

and reenacted, as follows:  

CHAPTER 2 
 

ADMINISTRATION 
 

ARTICLE VIII.  TECHNOLOGY ZONE 
 
Section 2-242.  Tax incentives for technology businesses 
 
 (a) A qualified technology business is a business which meets each of the 
following criteria: 
 

(1) The business must constitute a technology business as set forth 
within Section 2-241 herein; 

 
(2) The business must not be operating under a certificate of public 

convenience issued by the Virginia State Corporation Commission; 
 

(3) The business must not be engaged in the provision of a utility service 
as that term is defined within Section 14-31 of the Town Code; 

 

27

Section 2, ItemC.



(4) At the time of application, any qualified business must certify that it 
expects to be engaged in such business throughout the entire or remaining portion 
of the tax year for which an incentive is sought; and, 

 
(5) The business must have submitted an application for qualification to 

the Town Treasurer, on or before March 1 of the tax year for which a reduction of 
taxes is sought under this section. A separate application shall be required for each 
tax year. A business seeking to obtain a reduction of taxes under this section shall 
have the burden of demonstrating, to the satisfaction of the Town Treasurer, that 
it meets the definition of a technology business and that it meets all applicable 
criteria for a reduction.  

 
 (b) The following incentives, in the form of reduction of taxes owed, shall be 
available to qualified technology businesses: 
 

(1) For a qualified technology business whose gross receipts from a 
technology business subject to licensure are $50,000 or less, any license fee which 
would otherwise be required by this chapter shall be reduced by 100 percent. 

(2) A qualified technology business whose gross receipts from a 
technology business subject to licensure are more than $50,000 shall receive a 50 
percent reduction of any taxes owed pursuant to this chapter. 

 
Where a qualified technology business license tax is determined, the Town 

Treasurer shall determine the appropriate reduction based on the actual tax owed 
by the business for a tax year. 

 
 (c) Except as otherwise specifically provided, nothing set forth within this 
section shall affect a qualified technology business status or classification for tax 
purposes, its obligation to report gross receipts and to file tax returns, or to pay any license 
issuance fees or local taxes under this chapter. Nothing contained in the section shall 
relieve any qualified technology business from its obligation to comply with the 
requirements of this ordinance. 
 
 (d) The tax incentives provided by this section shall be available for the tax year 
beginning on January 1, 2012, through the tax year ending on December 31, 2032, 
(“program period”). A qualified technology business shall receive the applicable tax 
reduction for no more than three years during the program period.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H:\ORDINANC\1415--Technology Zones Renewal.docx  

28

Section 2, ItemC.



WYTHEVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL 

 

AGENDA ITEM 
INFORMATION 

 Meeting Date: October 11, 2022 

 Subject: Peeples Special Exception Permit   

SUMMARY: 

Please find attached a copy of a draft Special Exception Permit for Kenneth G. and Jennifer D. 

Peeples to use property located on the north side of North Fourth Street between Tremough 

Drive and Fairfield Lane as pasture for four (4) horses, in an R-3 Residential District. Assistant 

Town Manager Holeton will review the stipulations of this draft Special Exception Permit with the 

Committee members.  

 

Recommended Action 

Action on this Special Exception Permit will be taken during the regular meeting.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

H:\COUNCIL\COUNCIL WORK SESSION AGENDA INFO\2022\101122\Agenda Info Peeple Special Exception Permit.docx 

29

Section 2, ItemD.



 
 
            TOWN OF WYTHEVILLE, VIRGINIA 
               NOTIFICATION OF APPROVAL 
                      OF APPLICATION FOR 
               SPECIAL EXCEPTION PERMIT 
 
 

Pursuant to the authority of Section 16-3 of the Town of Wytheville Zoning Ordinance and 
subsequent to public hearings conducted by the Town Council and the Planning Commission,  
Kenneth G. and Jennifer D. Peeples are hereby granted a Special Exception Permit to use 
property located on the north side of North Fourth Street between Tremough Drive and Fairfield 
Lane, Tax Parcel 24A-1-49, as pasture for four (4) horses, in an R-3 Residential Zoning District, 
with the following stipulations: 
 
a. The number of horses on this property shall be limited to four (4) at any time. 

b. The Special Exception Permit shall be issued only to Mr. Kenneth G. Peeples & 

Ms. Jennifer D. Peeples, and shall be nontransferable. 

c. The horses shall never have access to the creek on the property. Grazing shall 

only be permitted on the land as indicated on the attached plat. 

d. The Special Exception Permit shall be reviewed annually. 

e. Failure to comply with these conditions shall be grounds for rescinding this 

Special Exception Permit. 

Approved this 11th day of October, 2022. 
 
 

           
Beth A. Taylor, Mayor 
Wytheville Town Council 

 
       
George F. Wittwer, Chairman 
Wytheville Planning Commission 

 
                        
T. Brian Freeman  
Town Manager 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
         
Sharon G. Corvin, CMC, Clerk of Council 
 
(Seal) 

30

Section 2, ItemD.



31

Section 2, ItemD.



32

Section 2, ItemD.



33

Section 2, ItemD.



S
h
e
e
t

 
1
 
o
f
 
1

D
a
t
e
:
 
0
8
-
1
6
-
2
0
2
2

D
r
a
w

n
 
B

y
:
 
B

J
A

S
p
e
c
i
a
l
 
E

x
c
e
p
t
i
o
n
 
P

e
r
m

i
t

S
p
e
c
i
a
l
 
E

x
c
e
p
t
i
o
n
 
P

e
r
m

i
t
 
A

r
e
a
 
M

a
p

7
7

P
E

E
P

L
E

S
 
F

A
R

M
 
L
L
C

.

T
A

X
 
M

A
P

 
N

O
.
 
2
4
A

-
1
-
4
9

T
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
W

Y
T

H
E

V
I
L
L
E

,
 
V

I
R

G
I
N

I
A

 
:

W
E

S
T

 
W

Y
T

H
E

V
I
L
L
E

 
M

A
G

I
S

T
E

R
I
A

L
 
D

I
S

T
R

I
C

T

S
c
a
l
e
:
 
1
"
 
=

 
1
0
0
'

Shaded area represents property 

subject to the requested Special Exception Permit 

Tax map no.24A-1-49

Tax map no.24A-1-33

Tax map no.24A-1-32

Tax map no.25-6-A

Tax map no.24A-1-21

Tax map no.24A-1-20

Tax map no.24A-1-34

Tax map no.24A-1-35

Tax map no.24A-1-36

Tax map no.24A-1-37

Tax map no.24A-1-44A

T

R

E

M

O

U

G

H

 

D

R

I

V

E

Tax map no.24A-1-19

Tax map no.24A-1-18

Tax map no.24A-1-17

Feet

1" = 100'

2001000

50

T

O

 

N

O

R

T

H

 

4

T

H

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

34

Section 2, ItemD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
I



Staff Report:  
Peeples Farms LLC – Horse Pasture 
Property Address:  Near and Behind 490 Tremough Drive. 

Tax Map Parcels:  #24A-1-49. 

Current Zoning:  Partial R-2 Residential and Partial R-3 Residential. 

Request: 
A request for a Special Exception Permit to graze up to 4 horses on the  

Site Conditions: 
The conditions at the site were as follows when inspected by the Zoning Administrator:  

1. Fences around the parcel appear to be sturdy and in good repair. 

2. The pasture area was generally well groomed. 

3. The existing barn appears to be in good condition. 

4. Two horses were grazing in the pasture. 

Special Exception Permit History for the Parcel: 
1. The previous owner of the property was granted a Special Exception Permit to graze up to 12 

cattle on this parcel and on an adjacent 11+ acre parcel. Fences were installed and well 

maintained by the previous owner of the property. When the property was sold, the previous 

Special Exception Permit became null and void. The new owner, (Peeples Farms LLC) was 

informed that a new Special Exception Permit would be required to continue to graze large 

animals on the property. This application represents the new owner’s efforts to secure the 

required Special Exception Permit. 

Public Comment Received: 

As of August 25, 2022, the only comment received was from a resident of the Fairfield Glade Community, 
who expressed concern that the new owners should obtain a Special Exception Permit to continue to use 
the property for grazing. This resident also noted that the horses and cattle that have been grazing on the 
land were not a problem and that they enjoyed watching them from their home. 

Recommendations 

The proposed use of the site to graze up to 4 horses is very similar to the use previously granted a 

Special Exception Permit. Approval of this use would be consistent with previous Special Exception 

Permit issued for the site. 

35

Section 2, ItemD.



Staff Report: Near 490 Tremough Drive, Peeples Farms LLC – Horse Pasture (Continued) 

2 | P a g e  

Site Photos 

 

Photo #1: The view from Fairfield Glade showing the visual scale of the pasture with horses. The gray 

and white home is  the home of the applicant. 

 

Photo #2: In this view, the pasture is located behind the rail fence in the center of the image. The site is 

difficult to see from this area. 

36

Section 2, ItemD.



Staff Report: Near 490 Tremough Drive, Peeples Farms LLC – Horse Pasture (Continued) 

3 | P a g e  

 

Photo #3: The view from Tremough Drive looking past the applicant’s home. The pasture is behind the 

rail fence at the back of the parcel where the applicant’s residence is located. 

 

Photo #4: This photo shows the gated entrance to the parcel that includes the pasture and barn. 

37

Section 2, ItemD.



Staff Report: Near 490 Tremough Drive, Peeples Farms LLC – Horse Pasture (Continued) 

4 | P a g e  

 

Photo #5: This photo shows the existing barn and a typical view of the fencing that surrounds the horse 

pasture. 

 

Photo #6: This photo shows the access area from Tremough Drive with the existing barn visible in the 

background. 

38

Section 2, ItemD.



1

John Woods

From: Sharon Hackler <sharonhackler53@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 3:50 PM
To: jwoods@wytheville.org
Subject: Special exception permit

Hi John. This is Sharon Hackler and I wanted to touch base with you regarding the special exception permit for the 
Peeples. We saw in the minutes that they are requesting the permit for the smaller parcel which is 24a-1-49. I’m not 
sure if you would want to suggest to them that they request it for the bigger parcel also since they are letting the horses 
in this field or emphasize to them during the public hearing that this is the only parcel that they are permitted to have 
animals on. You can probably view it for yourself late morning or midday. As we have noted numerous times, we are not 
opposed to the cows or horses but it seems they are blatantly doing what the town has advised them is nonconforming. 
Thanks and have a good rest of your day.  
 
Sharon 
 
Sent from my iPad= 

39

Section 2, ItemD.



From: denise clay
To: jwoods@wytheville.org
Subject: Planning & Commission re Tax Parcel 24a 1-49
Date: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 2:25:38 PM

Sept 6, 2022

Thank you for the opportunity to submit my comment regarding the request of Kenneth and
Jennifer Peeples for a Special Exception Permit to use property located on the north side of
North Fourth Street between Tremough Drive and Fairfield Lane Tax Parcel 24s 1-49 as
pasture for four horses. 

 First of all, our neighbors should have reasonable use of their properties which is of great
importance to each of us.  This should be the goal of our community.

 I have been told by neighbors that have lived here long before me that at one time nearly
everyone on the street had horses.  For as long as I have lived on Tremough Drive I have
enjoyed my bovine and equine neighbors.

  The addition of cattle, sheep and horses to our neighborhoods is what makes Wytheville
unique.  They keep us tied to our history as well as the land.  

Having horses, cattle, or sheep as neighbors allows children to learn many important
lessons.  Responsibility, compassion, technical jobs that can serve them for life and keep
them in our community, and an appreciation for God’s creation just to name a few.

Having livestock in our neighborhood also builds relationships within the community since
they require many services and products.

On a personal note, the horses mentioned have never caused a nuisance.  To the contrary,
seeing them early in the morning as steam rises from their bodies provides a peaceful way
to start my day and makes me appreciate our town.  As the sun sets, seeing them graze
peacefully reminds me no matter the current “crises” , calmness still abounds.  

Sincerely,

Denise Clay
545 Tremough Drive
Wytheville, Va 24382

40

Section 2, ItemD.

mailto:deniseclay01@hotmail.com
mailto:jwoods@wytheville.org


WYTHEVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL 

 

AGENDA ITEM 
INFORMATION 

 Meeting Date: October 11, 2022 

 Subject: Trunk or Treat Event   

SUMMARY: 

As the Committee is aware, Church Street will be closed for a Trunk or Treat Event on October 

31, 2022, from 5:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. Assistant Town Manager Holeton will update the 

Committee regarding this event.  

 

Recommended Action 

There is no action required by the Council at this time.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

H:\COUNCIL\COUNCIL WORK SESSION AGENDA INFO\2022\101122\Agenda Info Trunk or Treat Event Update.docx 

41

Section 2, ItemE.



WYTHEVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL 

 

AGENDA ITEM 
INFORMATION 

 Meeting Date: October 11, 2022 

 Subject: Sandman Half Marathon and MLK 5K Run 

SUMMARY: 

The Town has received a request from the Wythe County Public Schools Foundation for 

Excellence to conduct a Sandman Half Marathon and MLK 5K Run on Saturday, January 14, 

2023. The Safety and Events Committee has reviewed the request and their recommendation 

will be presented at the Work Session. Assistant Town Manager Holeton will review this request 

with the Committee.  

 

Recommended Action 

Action on this request will require a motion and vote.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

H:\COUNCIL\COUNCIL WORK SESSION AGENDA INFO\2022\101122\Agenda Info Sandman Marathon and 5K Run Request.docx 

42

Section 2, ItemF.



Street Closure Application and Event
Application

Applicant

Ami Scott

ç 276-620-3708

@ foundationwythek12.org

SUBMITTAL DEADLINE: ALL applications must be submitted at

least 60 DAYS PRIOR to the date of the event/street closure. In

the event your application is within the 60 day period there will

be no guarantee of approval due to the limited time that will be

available for proper arrangements PROCESS: Once received

by staff, the application is reviewed by the Safety and Events

Committee. The Committee makes a recommendation to the

Town Council. The Town Council makes the final decision

regarding the application. The applicant is then notified of the

approval or disapproval of the request. The 60 Days notice is

required because the Committee only meets once a month and

the Town Council only meets once every two weeks.

ContactlApplicant Information

Organization Name or NIA

Wythe County Public Schools Foundation for Excellence

Primary Contact Name

Ami Scott

Primary Contact Email

foundationwythek12.org

VOLUNTEERS REQUIRED: For events involving street

closures, applicants are required to provide adult civilian

assistance. These volunteers will help ensure a safe event. The

Towns Public Safety Department can provide vests if needed.

These civilian volunteers are required to wear safety vests.

VOLUNTEER ASSISTANCE

Yes, we WILL PROVIDE adult volunteers to help with this event.

Please check the box to indicate that you understand the
General Guidelines and process for review and approval of this
application.

true

Organization phone number

276-228-5411

Primary Contact Cell Phone

276-620-3708

Secondary Contact Name

Amanda Giliman

Secondary Contact Phone

276-620-0744

Event Information

Secondary Contact Email Address

amanda.gillmanwythek12.org

Event Type

5K

Event Description

Event Name

Sandman Half Marathon and MLK 5K

The Foundation for Excellence would like to hold it’s annual Sandman Half Marathon and MLK 5K in Wytheville again this year

Event Begin Date

01/14/2023

Event End Date

01/14/2023

Event Begin Time

9AM

Event End Time

12PM

EVEN-22-1 0
Submitted On: Sep 24, 2022

GENERAL GUIDELINES

Is this the first time that you have sponsored this event?
43

Section 2, ItemF.



NO

ROUTE & STREET CLOSURE INFORMATION

If you have held the event before, are you proposing different

location or types of activities from last year?

NO

Please select a route below or upload a map of the event route

or street closure limits in the attachment section.

2. “Chautauqua” Route (Begin in front of the Fourth Street Civic
Center on Fourth Street, turn right on Spring Street, turn right

on 11th Street, turn right on Withers Road (turns into Calhoun
Street), turn right on Railroad Avenue, turn right on 20th Street,

turn right on Spring Street, turn right on Fourth Street and
return to the Fourth Street Civic Center.)

4. “Smallest Church” Route (Begin at Wytheville’s Smallest
Church on Nye Road, turn left on Bob Spring Road, turn right on

Lover’s Lane, turn right on Nye Road, run past the church for .5
mile, turn around and return to Wytheville’s Smallest Church.)

How many adult volunteers will be provided for this event?

10

How many loaner safety vests do you need?

8

Will food for sale or food trucks be at the event?

YES

Will the event use a Town park or facility in conjunction with the
street closure event?

YES

1. “WCC Route” (Begin at the Wytheville Community College
property, proceed on East Main Street, turn right on 11th Street,

turn right on Peppers Ferry Road, turn right on Community
Boulevard and return to the start line at the College.)

(Permission will, also, be needed from WCC.)

3. “Spiller” Route (Begin at Spiller School marquee sign on
Tazewell Street, turn right on Ridge Road, turn left on Fisher

Road, turn right on Mountain View Drive, turn right on North
17th Street, go through the Loretto subdivision, turn right on

Peppers Ferry Road, turn left on 11th Street, turn right on
Withers Road, turn right on Church Street, continue across Main

Street to Tazewell Street, cross Monroe Street, continue on
Tazewell Street and finish in front of Spiller School marquee

sign.)

5. Other Route

true

VOLUNTEERS REQUIRED: For events involving street

closures, applicants are required to provide adult civilian
assistance volunteers.

Civilian volunteers will be required to wear safety vests to

assist with traffic control. Subject to availability, Wythevlle
Public Safety may provide loaner safety vests. Will you be able

to provide safety vest or will you need Wytheville Public Safety
Department to provide loaner vests for your volunteers?

We can provide some, but not all safety vests for this event.

The event organizer is required to have liability insurance. Have

you purchased liability insurance? Proof of liability insurance is
required prior to final approval.

YES

Alcohol Sales. Will alcohol be sold or distributed as part of the
event?

NO

Will anything be sold at the event?

YES

Will the event require assistance with trash or recycling?

NO

Will tents or stages be set up in coordination with the event? Will connection to electricity or generators be needed?

NO YES 44

Section 2, ItemF.



DIGITAL SIGNATURE: I am signing this application as the event coordinator and I understand that I am
responsible for ensuring that any special directions andlor conditions provided by the Town and attached
to this permit for street closure and/or special event must be followed. I understand that it is my
responsiblity to ensure that the organization has obtained any permit or license that may be required as it
relates to local, state and federal laws as it relates to the event that I am sponsoring.

Select the box to provide a digital signature for this application

true

45

Section 2, ItemF.



2 1 t. I 7

I
7

S
ig

ns
fo

rS
an

d
M

an
.

$
4
f
l
.
I
.
.
.
.
-
.

L
oc

at
io

n
S

ta
rt

/R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
4
th

S
tr

ee
t

C
iv

ic
C

en
te

r
T

ur
n

ri
gh

t
C

o
rn

er
of

4t
h

an
d

C
al

ho
un

T
ur

n
le

ft
C

or
ne

r
of

C
al

ho
un

an
d

6t
h

T
ur

n
ri

gh
t

ia
t

ra
il

ro
ad

cr
os

si
ng

,
be

ar
in

g
ri

gh
t

on
M

ad
is

on
T

ur
n

le
ft

a
t

br
id

ge
,

co
rn

er
of

C
hu

rc
h/

C
la

y
an

d
W

hi
pp

oo
rw

il
l

•
ig

h
hi

pp
oo

rw
ia

F
O

A
l.

G
o

t!
!k

fl
t

.t
is

fY
”

!e
P

2
2
.!

.
s
a

!M
1
N

N
RS

T
ur

n
ar

ou
nd

a
t

H
ig

h
R

oc
ks

pa
rk

in
g

lo
t,

to
p

of
m

ou
nt

ai
n

T
ur

n
ri

gh
t

.
a
t

in
te

rs
ec

ti
on

of
B

ro
ad

w
ay

an
d

W
hi

pp
oo

rw
il

l
T

ur
n

le
ft

a
t

in
te

rs
ec

ti
on

of
W

hi
pp

oo
rw

il
l

an
d

A
tk

in
s

M
ill

R
oa

d
T

ur
n

ri
gh

t
a
t

in
te

rs
ec

ti
on

of
A

tk
in

s
M

ill
R

oa
d

an
d

R
ai

lr
oa

d
A

ve
/S

.
3r

d
St

.
q
a
!

at
in

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n
o
fS

.3
rd

S
!L

M
.
.

T
ur

n
le

ft
a
t

in
te

rs
ec

ti
on

of
S.

3r
d

St
.

an
d

W
it

he
rs

R
oa

d
G

o
st

ra
ig

ht
.

a
t

in
te

rs
ec

ti
on

of
W

it
he

rs
an

d
U

ni
on

S
tr

ee
t

T
ur

n
ri

gh
t

at
in

te
rs

ec
ti

on
of

W
it

he
rs

an
d

4t
h

S
tr

ee
t

Fi
ni

sh
.

la
t

4t
h

St
C

iv
ic

C
en

te
r

sc
at

te
re

d
th

ro
u
g
h
o
u
t

I
.

C
au

ti
on

:
R

un
ne

rs
on

ro
ad

Y
ou

’r
e

al
m

os
t

th
er

e,
or

o
th

er
en

co
ur

ag
in

g
si

gn
s

S
po

ns
or

si
gn

s
.

46

Section 2, ItemF.



RCUTt DUabflQWt
No O.$o4MknPmvIded

Wytheville Extreme Half Marathon
I ci [111305 mi %:Wy’hcvslIe Virginia

•

•M.ilsflna. acnwopn..nt zvos-aoi i .n,, silm•iti cmhwai bffpiUnwasp.iy,iaz.WevaIu,bd .IdnInl niMMS,ltTlflTWhIláSUI‘WiCe nbn mlii. tiw,litfltiiWø bliribaemç.b4 n t.møa .cds.

47

Section 2, ItemF.



frMapMyRun
ROtIN oaacalPo
Nv O.ia(pUoe PtM.d

NOTES

Turn rtht et Cathauri St

Turn tefl at S 8th St

Turn rtht to ste’ on S 6th St

Continue onto WCloy St
Continu, onto S Church SV State Route
640
Turn lelt at State Route 6401
Wppornwlfl Rd
Sharp right t Stat. Route 7201
V*?ppoorwilt Rd

CMiF1I LC.U aKaugv.dJOQ$.2V01 I i. m ite4. v&iiw;viamsa1i

Al

028 ml

036 ml

OSrnl

064 ml.

007 ml

I 32m1

3.S7rril

5251t

® 7261t

7491t

1727f1

185711

, 2m1
1324t
3m1
523511

AT FQ NOtEl

750m1 Imi ShafpflghtetSteteRoute72o/
420511 Wippoorwill Rd

938m1 2ml TurnteftMAt)dnsMlIlRdIStateRoule
504211 649

12 31 ml 62611 Turn left atE Retiruad Ave
1243m1. 353411 TumleftetS4thSl

t3lml Stop

48

Section 2, ItemF.



WYTHEVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL 

 

AGENDA ITEM 
INFORMATION 

 Meeting Date: October 11, 2022 

 Subject: HOPE, Inc. Stuffed Strut 5K Run 

SUMMARY: 

The Town has received a request from Hope, Incorporated to conduct a Stuffed Strut 5K Run 

on Thursday, November 24, 2022, from 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. The Safety and Events Committee 

has reviewed the request and their recommendation will be presented at the Work Session. 

Assistant Town Manager Holeton will review this request with the Committee.  

 

Recommended Action 

Action on this request will require a motion and vote.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

H:\COUNCIL\COUNCIL WORK SESSION AGENDA INFO\2022\101122\Agenda Info HOPE Inc. Stuffed Strut Request.docx 

49

Section 2, ItemG.



Street Closure Application and Event
Application

Applicant

Andy Kegley

ç 276-228-6280

@ akegley@wythehope.org

SUBMITTAL DEADLINE: ALL applications must be submitted at

least 60 DAYS PRIOR to the date of the event/street closure. In

the event your application is within the 60 day period there will

be no guarantee of approval due to the limited time that will be

available for proper arrangements PROCESS: Once received

by staff, the application is reviewed by the Safety and Events

Committee. The Committee makes a recommendation to the

Town Council. The Town Council makes the final decision

regarding the application. The applicant is then notified of the

approval or disapproval of the request. The 60 Days notice is

required because the Committee only meets once a month and

the Town Council only meets once every two weeks.

ContactlApplicant Information

Organization Name or NIA

HOPE, Inc.

Primary Contact Name

Andy Kegley

VOLUNTEERS REQUIRED: For events involving street

closures, applicants are required to provide adult civilian

assistance. These volunteers will help ensure a safe event. The

Towns Public Safety Department can provide vests if needed.

These civilian volunteers are required to wear safety vests.

VOLUNTEER ASSISTANCE

Yes, we WILL PROVIDE adult volunteers to help with this event.

Please check the box to indicate that you understand the
General Guidelines and process for review and approval of this
application.

true

Organization phone number

276-228-6280

Primary Contact Cell Phone

276-620-1074

Primary Contact Email

akegley@wythehope.org

Secondary Contact Name

Eric Bucey

Secondary Contact Phone

276-228-6280

Event Information

Secondary Contact Email Address

ebucey@wythehope.org

Event Type

5K

Event Description

Event Name

Stuffed Strut

5K fundraiser, leaving from Open Door Cafe, and utilizing Chautauqua 5K route, finishing back at Cafe.

Event Begin Date

11/24/2022

Event End Date

11/24/2022

Event Begin Time

7AM

Event End Time

9AM

EVEN-22-1 I
Submitted On: Sep 26, 2022

GENERAL GUIDELINES

Is this the first time that you have sponsored this event?
50

Section 2, ItemG.



NO If you have held the event before, are you proposing different

ROUTE & STREET CLOSURE IN FORMATION

location or types of activities from last year?

NO

Please select a route below or upload a map of the event route

or street closure limits in the attachment section.

2. “Chautauqua” Route (Begin in front of the Fourth Street Civic
Center on Fourth Street, turn right on Spring Street, turn right

on 11th Street, turn right on Withers Road (turns into Calhoun
Street), turn right on Railroad Avenue, turn right on 20th Street,

turn right on Spring Street, turn right on Fourth Street and
return to the Fourth Street Civic Center.)

true

4. “Smallest Church” Route (Begin at Wytheville’s Smallest
Church on Nye Road, turn left on Bob Spring Road, turn right on

Lover’s Lane, turn right on Nye Road, run past the church for .5
mile, turn around and return to Wytheville’s Smallest Church.)

How many adult volunteers will be provided for this event?

20

How many loaner safety vests do you need?

15

Will food for sale or food trucks be at the event?

YES

Will the event use a Town park or facility in conjunction with the
street closure event?

NO

1. “WCC Route” (Begin at the Wytheville Community College
property, proceed on East Main Street, turn right on 11th Street,

turn right on Peppers Ferry Road, turn right on Community
Boulevard and return to the start line at the College.)

(Permission will, also, be needed from WCC.)

3. “Spiller” Route (Begin at Spiller School marquee sign on
Tazewell Street, turn right on Ridge Road, turn left on Fisher

Road, turn right on Mountain View Drive, turn right on North
17th Street, go through the Loretto subdivision, turn right on

Peppers Ferry Road, turn left on 11th Street, turn right on
Withers Road, turn right on Church Street, continue across Main

Street to Tazewell Street, cross Monroe Street, continue on
Tazewell Street and finish in front of Spiller School marquee

sign.)

5. Other Route

VOLUNTEERS REQUIRED: For events involving street

closures, applicants are required to provide adult civilian

assistance volunteers.

Civilian volunteers will be required to wear safety vests to

assist with traffic control. Subject to availability, Wythevlle
Public Safety may provide loaner safety vests. Will you be able

to provide safety vest or will you need Wytheville Public Safety
Department to provide loaner vests for your volunteers?

Safety vests wanted be needed for this event

The event organizer is required to have liability insurance. Have

you purchased liability insurance? Proof of liability insurance is
required prior to final approval.

YES

Alcohol Sales. Will alcohol be sold or distributed as part of the
event?

NO

Will anything be sold at the event?

YES

Will the event require assistance with trash or recycling?

NO

Will tents or stages be set up in coordination with the event? Will connection to electricity or generators be needed?

NO NO 51

Section 2, ItemG.



DIGITAL SIGNATURE: I am signing this application as the event coordinator and I understand that I am
responsible for ensuring that any special directions and/or conditions provided by the Town and attached
to this permit for street closure and/or special event must be followed. I understand that it is my
responsiblity to ensure that the organization has obtained any permit or license that may be required as it
relates to local, state and federal laws as it relates to the event that I am sponsoring.

Select the box to provide a digital signature for this application

true

52

Section 2, ItemG.



W
Y

TH
EV

IL
LE

,V
A

,
U

N
IT

ED
ST

A
TE

S

ST
UF

FE
D

ST
AL

IT
5K

;

it

0

S —
—jJ

B
O

O
K

M
A

R
K

LO
G

W
O

R
K

O
U

T
A

D
D

TO
W

EB
SI

TE
SH

A
R

E
M

O
R

E
—

C
’

G
eo

rg
e

W
yt

he
H

ig
h

S
ch

oo
l

-
,

“
.

4
’

1’
,

c
:>

.7
1’

‘S

c
t

-
‘

M
oo

se
L

od
ge
9

Y
JM

V
W

yt
he

vi
lle

C
us

to
m

er
S

er
vi

ce
C

en
te

r

p

it
’

N
9

W
y

th
ev

il
le

D
og

Po
ui

c
*

7

e

9%
,

7
‘5

5

7
S

$
IS

5

St

4
Ja

c
b

L
S

’
S

‘9
.

53

Section 2, ItemG.



WYTHEVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL 

 

AGENDA ITEM 
INFORMATION 

 Meeting Date: October 11, 2022 

 Subject: Veterans Day Parade 

SUMMARY: 

The Town has received a request from Spiller Elementary School to conduct a Veterans Day 

Parade on Friday, November 11, 2022, at 10:00 a.m. The Safety and Events Committee has 

reviewed this request and their recommendation will be presented at the Work Session. 

Assistant Town Manager Holeton will review this request with the Committee.  

 

Recommended Action 

Action on this request will require a motion and vote.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

H:\COUNCIL\COUNCIL WORK SESSION AGENDA INFO\2022\101122\Agenda Info Spiller Elementary School  Parade Request.docx 

54

Section 2, ItemH.



Street Closure Application and Event
Application

EVEN-22-1 2
Submitted On: Sep 26, 2022

GENERAL GUIDELINES

Applicant

£ Doug Cooley

ç 276-228-3561

@ doug.cooleywythek12.org

SUBMITTAL DEADLINE: ALL applications must be submitted at

least 60 DAYS PRIOR to the date of the event/street closure. In

the event your application is within the 60 day period there will

be no guarantee of approval due to the limited time that will be

available for proper arrangements PROCESS: Once received

by staff, the application is reviewed by the Safety and Events

Committee. The Committee makes a recommendation to the

Town Council. The Town Council makes the final decision

regarding the application. The applicant is then notified of the

approval or disapproval of the request. The 60 Days notice is

required because the Committee only meets once a month and

the Town Council only meets once every two weeks.

ContactlApplicant Information

Organization Name or NIA

Spiller Elementary School

VOLUNTEERS REQUIRED: For events involving street

closures, applicants are required to provide adult civilian

assistance. These volunteers will help ensure a safe event. The

Town’s Public Safety Department can provide vests if needed.

These civilian volunteers are required to wear safety vests.

VOLUNTEER ASSISTANCE

No, we WILL NOT provide adult volunteers to help with this

event.

Please check the box to indicate that you understand the

General Guidelines and process for review and approval of this
application.

true

Organization phone number

276-228-3561

Primary Contact Name

Doug Cooley

Primary Contact Cell Phone

276-620-9889

Primary Contact Email

doug.cooleywythek12.org

Secondary Contact Phone

276-228-3567

Event Information

Secondary Contact Name

Scott Hoag land

Secondary Contact Email Address

scott.hoagland@wythek12.org

Event Type

Parade

Event Description

Event Name

Veteran’s Day Parade

Parade to honor veterans-Parade route will be the block around the school.

Event Begin Date

11/11/2022

Event End Date

11/11/2022

Event Begin Time Event End Time

10AM 11AM

55

Section 2, ItemH.



Is this the first time that you have sponsored this event?

NO

If you have held the event before, are you proposing different

location or types of activities from last year?

NO

ROUTE & STREET CLOSURE IN FORMATION

Please select a route below or upload a map of the event route

or street closure limits in the attachment section.

2. “Chautauqua” Route (Begin in front of the Fourth Street Civic
Center on Fourth Street, turn right on Spring Street, turn right

on 11th Street, turn right on Withers Road (turns into Calhoun
Street), turn right on Railroad Avenue, turn right on 20th Street,

turn right on Spring Street, turn right on Fourth Street and
return to the Fourth Street Civic Center.)

4. “Smallest Church” Route (Begin at Wytheville’s Smallest
Church on Nye Road, turn left on Bob Spring Road, turn right on

Lover’s Lane, turn right on Nye Road, run past the church for .5
mile, turn around and return to Wytheville’s Smallest Church.)

Civilian volunteers will be required to wear safety vests to

assist with traffic control. Subject to availability, Wythevlle
Public Safety may provide loaner safety vests. Will you be able

to provide safety vest or will you need Wytheville Public Safety
Department to provide loaner vests for your volunteers?

Safety vests wanted be needed for this event

Will food for sale or food trucks be at the event?

NO

Will the event use a Town park or facility in conjunction with the
street closure event?

NO

1. “WCC Route” (Begin at the Wytheville Community College
property, proceed on East Main Street, turn right on 11th Street,

turn right on Peppers Ferry Road, turn right on Community
Boulevard and return to the start line at the College.)

(Permission will, also, be needed from WCC.)

3. “Spiller” Route (Begin at Spiller School marquee sign on
Tazewell Street, turn right on Ridge Road, turn left on Fisher

Road, turn right on Mountain View Drive, turn right on North
17th Street, go through the Loretto subdivision, turn right on

Peppers Ferry Road, turn left on 11th Street, turn right on
Withers Road, turn right on Church Street, continue across Main

Street to Tazewell Street, cross Monroe Street, continue on
Tazewell Street and finish in front of Spiller School marquee

sign.)

5. Other Route

true

VOLUNTEERS REQUIRED: For events involving street
closures, applicants are required to provide adult civilian

assistance volunteers.

How many loaner safety vests do you need?

0

The event organizer is required to have liability insurance. Have
you purchased liability insurance? Proof of liability insurance is

required prior to final approval.

YES

Alcohol Sales. Will alcohol be sold or distributed as part of the

event?

NO

Will anything be sold at the event?

NO

Will the event require assistance with trash or recycling?

NO

Will tents or stages be set up in coordination with the event? Will connection to electricity or generators be needed?

NONO

56

Section 2, ItemH.



DIGITAL SIGNATURE: I am signing this application as the event coordinator and I understand that I am
responsible for ensuring that any special directions andlor conditions provided by the Town and attached
to this permit for street closure and!or special event must be followed. I understand that it is my
responsiblity to ensure that the organization has obtained any permit or license that may be required as it
relates to local, state and federal laws as it relates to the event that I am sponsoring.

Select the box to provide a digital signature for this application

true

57

Section 2, ItemH.



4

4%

4
00.

4
-S.4

+

= aI

C.4

£
I— .9
o ‘ 0’

0
-E

4
I

1’

58

Section 2, ItemH.



WYTHEVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL 

 

AGENDA ITEM 
INFORMATION 

 Meeting Date: October 11, 2022 

 Subject: GWHS Homecoming Parade 

SUMMARY: 

The Town has received a request from George Wythe High School to conduct their Homecoming 

Parade on Thursday, October 27, 2022, beginning at 6:00 p.m. The Safety and Events 

Committee has reviewed this request and their recommendation will be presented at the Work 

Session. Assistant Town Manager Holeton will review this request with the Committee.  

 

Recommended Action 

Action on this request will require a motion and vote.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

H:\COUNCIL\COUNCIL WORK SESSION AGENDA INFO\2022\101122\Agenda Info GWHS Homecoming Parade Request.docx 

59

Section 2, ItemI.



Street Closure Application and Event
Application

Applicant

Jason Morris

(276)228-3157

@ jason.morris@wythek12.org

SUBMITTAL DEADLINE: ALL applications must be submitted at

least 60 DAYS PRIOR to the date of the event/street closure. In

the event your application is within the 60 day period there will

be no guarantee of approval due to the limited time that will be

available for proper arrangements PROCESS: Once received

by staff, the application is reviewed by the Safety and Events

Committee. The Committee makes a recommendation to the

Town Council. The Town Council makes the final decision

regarding the application. The applicant is then notified of the

approval or disapproval of the request. The 60 Days notice is

required because the Committee only meets once a month and

the Town Council only meets once every two weeks.

ContactlApplicant Information

Organization Name or N/A

George Wythe High School

VOLUNTEERS REQUIRED: For events involving street

closures, applicants are required to provide adult civilian

assistance. These volunteers will help ensure a safe event. The

Towns Public Safety Department can provide vests if needed.

These civilian volunteers are required to wear safety vests.

VOLUNTEER ASSISTANCE

Yes, we WILL PROVIDE adult volunteers to help with this event.

Please check the box to indicate that you understand the
General Guidelines and process for review and approval of this
application.

true

Organization phone number

Primary Contact Name

Kim lngo

Primary Contact Email

kingo@wythek12.org

Primary Contact Cell Phone

(276) 620-5411

Secondary Contact Name

Jason Morris

Secondary Contact Phone

(276) 620-8236

Event Information

Secondary Contact Email Address

jason.morriswythek12.org

EventType

Parade

Event Description

Homecoming Parade for GWHS and community.

Event Name

GWHS 2022 Homecoming Parade

Event Begin Date

10/27/2022

Event Begin Time

6PM

Event End Date

10/27/2022

Event End Time

7PM

EVEN-22-1 3
Submitted On: Sep 26, 2022

GENERAL GUIDELINES

Is this the first time that you have sponsored this event?
60

Section 2, ItemI.



NO

ROUTE & STREET CLOSURE INFORMATION

If you have held the event before, are you proposing different

location or types of activities from last year?

NO

Please select a route below or upload a map of the event route

or street closure limits in the attachment section.

2. “Chautauqua” Route (Begin in front of the Fourth Street Civic
Center on Fourth Street, turn right on Spring Street, turn right

on 11th Street, turn right on Withers Road (turns into Calhoun
Street), turn right on Railroad Avenue, turn right on 20th Street,

turn right on Spring Street, turn right on Fourth Street and
return to the Fourth Street Civic Center.)

4. “Smallest Church” Route (Begin at Wytheville’s Smallest
Church on Nye Road, turn left on Bob Spring Road, turn right on

Lover’s Lane, turn right on Nye Road, run past the church for .5
mile, turn around and return to Wytheville’s Smallest Church.)

How many adult volunteers will be provided for this event?

As needed.

1. “WCC Route” (Begin at the Wytheville Community College
property, proceed on East Main Street, turn right on 11th Street,

turn right on Peppers Ferry Road, turn right on Community
Boulevard and return to the start line at the College.)

(Permission will, also, be needed from WCC.)

3. “Spiller” Route (Begin at Spiller School marquee sign on
Tazewell Street, turn right on Ridge Road, turn left on Fisher

Road, turn right on Mountain View Drive, turn right on North
17th Street, go through the Loretto subdivision, turn right on

Peppers Ferry Road, turn left on 11th Street, turn right on
Withers Road, turn right on Church Street, continue across Main

Street to Tazewell Street, cross Monroe Street, continue on
Tazewell Street and finish in front of Spiller School marquee

sign.)

5. Other Route

true

VOLUNTEERS REQUIRED: For events involving street
closures, applicants are required to provide adult civilian
assistance volunteers.

Civilian volunteers will be required to wear safety vests to

assist with traffic control. Subject to availability, Wythevlle
Public Safety may provide loaner safety vests. Will you be able

to provide safety vest or will you need Wytheville Public Safety
Department to provide loaner vests for your volunteers?

Yes, we will provide safety vests for our volunteers for this

event..

How many loaner safety vests do you need?

TBD

Will food for sale or food trucks be at the event?

NO

Will the event use a Town park or facility in conjunction with the
street closure event?

NO

The event organizer is required to have liability insurance. Have

you purchased liability insurance? Proof of liability insurance is
required prior to final approval.

YES

Alcohol Sales. Will alcohol be sold or distributed as part of the
event?

NO

Will anything be sold at the event?

NO

Will the event require assistance with trash or recycling?

NO

Will tents or stages be set up in coordination with the event? Will connection to electricity or generators be needed? 61

Section 2, ItemI.



NO NO

DIGITAL SIGNATURE: I am signing this application as the event coordinator and I understand that I am
responsible for ensuring that any special directions and/or conditions provided by the Town and attached
to this permit for street closure andlor special event must be followed. I understand that it is my
responsiblity to ensure that the organization has obtained any permit or license that may be required as it
relates to local, state and federal laws as it relates to the event that I am sponsoring.

Select the box to provide a digital signature for this application

true

62

Section 2, ItemI.



63

Section 2, ItemI.



 

MINUTES 

TOWN COUNCIL WORK SESSION 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2022 AT 4:00 PM 

     COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 150 EAST MONROE STREET  

WYTHEVILLE VA 24382 

 

1. UNAPPROVED MINUTES  

A. Persons Present  

Beth A. Taylor - Mayor (electronically) 
Cathy D. Pattison - Vice-Mayor  
Mark J. Bloomfield - Council Member  
Holly E. Atkins - Council Member 
T. Brian Freeman - Town Manager  
Elaine R. Holeton - Assistant Town Manager  
Sherry G. Corvin - Town Clerk  
Michelle Workman Clayton - Town Attorney 
John Woods - Planning Director 
Frances Emerson - Director of Museums  
Josh Sharitz - Director of Parks and Recreation  
John Lackey - Police Officer 
Alison Pollard - Executive Director, Wytheville-Wythe-Bland Chamber of Commerce  
James Cohen 

Persons Absent 

Gary L. Gillman - Council Member 

2. ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED 

A. Approval of Electronic Participation  

Town Manager Freeman noted that Mayor Taylor desired to attend the meeting 
virtually from her home due to personal illness, and this required a motion and 
approval by the Committee. He inquired if there was a motion to approve Mayor 
Taylor attending the Work Session meeting virtually from her home.  

Motion made by Vice-Mayor Pattison, Seconded by Councilman Bloomfield. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Mayor Pattison, Councilman Bloomfield, Councilwoman Atkins. 

Mayor Taylor then joined the meeting virtually. 

Approval of Agenda 

64

Section 2, ItemK.



Town Manager Freeman advised that that the first item on the agenda is the 
Approval of Agenda, and this required a motion and approval by the Committee. He 
inquired if there was a motion to approve the Work Session agenda. 

Motion made by Mayor Taylor, Seconded by Councilwoman Atkins. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Taylor, Vice-Mayor Pattison, Councilman Bloomfield, 
Councilwoman Atkins.  

B. Discussion regarding the Virginia Outdoors Foundation Grant 

Town Manager Freeman stated that the next item on the agenda is the discussion 
regarding the Virginia Outdoors Foundation (VOF) Grant, and that Planning Director 
Woods will discuss this with the Committee. He advised that Staff has applied for 
funding for a dog park through the VOF the past two grant cycles, and both 
applications were denied. Town Manager Freeman noted that the VOF is still a good 
resource to use for other Town projects. Planning Director Woods gave an overview 
of the previous applications made by Town staff for the dog park. He noted that a 
representative from the VOF visited the possible dog park location at the balloon tank 
site on Cove Road, and that he was not very interested in that project. Planning 
Director Woods stated that they also visited the Truss Bridge Park where he 
discussed an idea of possibly having a trailhead opening a segment of Reed Creek 
for allowing access for kayaking and canoeing. He advised that the VOF 
representative strongly encouraged pursuing that project instead of the dog park. 
Planning Director Woods stated that the VOF provides two rounds of funding per 
year, and that the VOF tries to keep their funding limit under $150,000. Planning 
Director Woods estimated around $120,000 to $140,000 as the cost for the Truss 
Bridge Park project. Vice-Mayor Pattison inquired about contacting Mr. Rusty Jones 
about at park donation. Town Manager Freeman advised that a client of Mr. Jones 
purchased a handicap accessible picnic table and donated it to the park. He noted 
that Mr. Jones advised he may interested in contributing a fishing pier. A brief 
discussion continued regarding the dog park, Truss Bridge Park funding and a 
possibility of a dog park at the location. Councilwoman Atkins inquired about the 
funds that have been set aside for the dog park, and how they can put back into the 
budget for this year. Town Manager Freeman noted that there could possibly be a 
dog park put in at the Truss Bridge Park, and the funding that has already been put 
aside may cover those costs if the VOF provides funding for the Truss Bridge Park 
project. Town Manager Freeman noted that Director Woods will meet with Mr. Jones, 
and provide the Committee with more information regarding the projects at a future 
Work Session.  

Update regarding quotes for the Rock House Stabilization Project 

Town Manager Freeman advised that the next item on the agenda is an update 
regarding the quotes that have been received from contractors for the Rock House 
Stabilization Project. He noted that Director of Museums Emerson will provide the 
Committee with the update. Director Emerson noted that three contractors evaluated 
the Rock House. She advised that they expected to receive quotes from each 
contractor for the project, however, Staff only received a quote from one. Director 
Emerson noted that Mr. Mark Zammit with Building and Design submitted a bid for 

65

Section 2, ItemK.



$354,300. She stated that she believes Mr. Zammit will do a wonderful job on the 
Rock House repairs. Director Emerson noted that $50,000 has been granted by the 
Wythe Bland Foundation. She advised that she is applying for $10,000 from the 
Richardson Foundation and will be applying for $75,000 from the Commonwealth 
History Fund. Discussion was held regarding grants and funding for the Rock House 
Stabilization Project. Town Manager Freeman stated this leaves about $120,000 not 
funded. Councilwoman Atkins stated that she would like to see that amount budgeted 
to fund the remaining cost. Town Manager Freeman stated the Council needs to take 
action on this matter, and inquired if there was a motion for Staff to execute a 
contract with Building and Design at the bid price.  

Motion made by Councilman Bloomfield, Seconded by Mayor Taylor. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Taylor, Vice-Mayor Pattison, Councilman Bloomfield, 
Councilwoman Atkins. 

Review of the proposed Parks Policy 

Town Manager Freeman advised that the next item on the agenda is to review the 
proposed Parks Policy. He advised that Director of Parks and Recreation Josh 
Sharitz and Town Attorney Clayton will provide the Committee with more information 
regarding this matter and the parks hours. Town Attorney Clayton noted that the 
Committee received a copy of the draft Parks Policy in their package. She explained 
that Town staff has been made aware that people have been spending the night in 
the parks, which is concerning to citizens. Director Sharitz stated that there are 
certain portions of the park that are causing problems, like people staying overnight 
on the bleachers at Withers Park. He indicated that that the whole park would not be 
closed, but only portions that may already be or may become a problem. Director 
Sharitz advised that the draft language states that the Wytheville Police Department 
will be able to enforce trespassing violations in designated park areas where park 
hours may be posted, unless people are granted permission to be in those areas by 
the Town Manager or his designee. Discussion was held regarding certain areas of 
the park and the proposed Parks Policy.  Town Manager Freeman noted that Town 
staff will be attending a future Work Session to provide the Committee with more 
information regarding this matter. Councilman Bloomfield inquired if there have been 
many complaints from citizens about people sleeping overnight since the closing of 
the OYO Hotel. Town Manager Freeman noted that it has been mentioned to him a 
few times, but the information did not come from the Police Department Staff. A brief 
discussion was held regarding how to fence off the McWane shelter area, and 
Director Sharitz noted that he will check on this issue. Councilwoman Atkins inquired 
if anyone has given out information to the homeless about where they can stay. Town 
Manager Freeman stated that HOPE, Inc. and Town staff met regarding this matter, 
and HOPE, Inc. will give these individuals a resource guide and information on where 
they can stay. Councilwoman Atkins inquired if Police Department Staff could give 
homeless individuals information, as well. Town Manager Freeman advised they 
discussed that matter in their meeting, and he will contact the Police Department to 
discuss this matter. He stated that Director Sharitz will update the Committee on 
fencing off the McWane shelter at a future Work Session.  

C. Review of a resolution waiving food truck fees 

66

Section 2, ItemK.



Town Manager Freeman advised that the next item on the agenda is the review of a 
resolution waiving food truck fees. He advised that this resolution would temporarily 
waive fees in some circumstances, until a formal ordinance could be created. Parks 
and Recreation Director Sharitz noted that it is becoming more difficult for food trucks 
to be involved in Parks and Recreation events due to the $250 peddlers license fee. 
He advised that the Parks and Recreation Department is requesting the fee be 
waived until an ordinance is formed. Director Sharitz noted that this would allow them 
to attract more food vendors or different vendors for their events. Town Attorney 
Clayton explained that the food vendors will still pay meals tax, and a possible fee 
from the Meeting Center for the use of their facility. A brief discussion was held 
regarding an ordinance and fees regarding food trucks. Town Manager Freeman 
noted that the Council will vote on this matter during the following Council meeting. 
He advised that this resolution will waive fees for Town sponsored events. 
Councilwoman Atkins inquired how Staff will make sure that vendors possess the 
correct licenses and that the Town receives the correct amount for the meals tax. 
Town Manager Freeman noted that Staff will be working directly with the vendors and 
that there will be an agreement stating that they are required to report their sales to 
the Town. He advised that Town Treasurer Stephens keeps a record of vendors 
operating in town and if they are paying for a business license, meals tax, etc. 
Discussion continued regarding the operation of food trucks in town.   

D. Review of an amended New River Regional Water Authority Bond Resolution  

Town Manager Freeman advised that the next item on the agenda is the review of an 
amended New River Regional Water Authority (NRRWA) Bond Resolution. He stated 
that this resolution acknowledges that the NRRWA is applying for a bond, and that 
the Town of Wytheville approves for them to apply for the bond. Town Manager 
Freeman noted that each participating locality will pay their portion of the bond 
amount if there was a default. He noted that action on this resolution will be taken 
during the regular Council meeting.  

E. Council Member Time  

Mayor Taylor inquired about a problem with grass being blown on tombstones while 
mowing and not being blown off at the cemetery. Town Manager Freeman noted that 
there have been several complaints about this matter. He advised that he has 
spoken with Public Works Director Peeples about this problem previously, and that 
he will look into it again.  

Mayor Taylor noted that Walk and Talk with the Mayor will begin in October, and that 
it will take place on Thursdays at 12:00 p.m. She noted that she will be taking citizens 
through the parks and different areas of town allowing them to see what is going on 
in town.  

Councilwoman Atkins inquired if the condition of the Public Works vehicles has been 
checked on. Town Manager Freeman noted that he has spoken with Public Works 
Director Peeples about this matter. He advised that heat should work in all vehicles, 
however, some may be surplus vehicles and it is possible for the heat not to work 
very well. Town Manager Freeman noted that Director Peeples will inventory those 

67

Section 2, ItemK.



vehicles, and the ones without heat would not be used unless it is necessary. He 
advised that Staff will continue to follow up on this matter.  

Councilwoman Atkins stated that some of the pallets have been moved from the 
Fairview Road Property, and that she appreciated them being moved. Town Manager 
Freeman advised that the property she inquired about on Deerfield Lane has been 
mowed.  

Councilwoman Atkins noted that there are still parking spots blocked on Main Street 
in front of the Millwald Theatre during the weekends. Town Manager Freeman noted 
that Councilman Bloomfield will speak with the contractor regarding this matter.  

Councilwoman Atkins noted that there has been some employee turnover, and 
inquired if the Compensation and Classification report may be received sooner than 
anticipated. Town Manager Freeman noted that a meeting is scheduled to review the 
study. Councilwoman Atkins inquired if the reason for employee turnover may be due 
to salary, and if Staff could look into this. Town Manager Freeman noted that salary 
was indicated as a problem from a former employee who just recently left the Town.  

Councilwoman Atkins inquired if Ms. Bonnie Wright requested the Town to co-
sponsor the Church Street Trunk or Treat event, or if she had any concerns regarding 
this matter. Assistant Town Manager Holeton advised that Ms. Wright initially agreed 
but then contacted Town staff and expressed some concerns about the Town co-
sponsoring the event. She noted that Ms. Wright will be attending the next Safety and 
Events Committee meeting to discuss the co-sponsoring of the event.  

Town Manager Freeman inquired if there was a motion to recess the Work Session 
meeting until after the following Town Council meeting. (5:45 p.m.)  

Motion made by Councilman Bloomfield, Seconded by Vice-Mayor Pattison  
Voting Yea: Mayor Taylor, Vice-Mayor Pattison, Councilman Bloomfield, 
Councilwoman Atkins.  

Town Manager Freeman inquired if there was a motion to reconvene the Work 
Session meeting. (6:21 p.m.) 

Motion made by Councilman Bloomfield, Seconded by Councilwoman Atkins 
Voting Yea: Mayor Taylor, Vice-Mayor Pattison, Councilman Bloomfield, 
Councilwoman Atkins 

Councilwoman Atkins inquired about the status of the dog park. Town Manager 
Freeman noted that there have not been any changes, and that the main focus is the 
funding. A brief discussion was held regarding the budgetary issues regarding the 
dog park. Councilwoman Atkins inquired about the location, and she noted that 
receiving donations may help the progress of the dog park. Town Manager Freeman 
stated that the balloon site had been the approved site for the dog park with little 
opposition. Councilwoman Atkins stated that she would like to receive more 
information regarding the cost of the dog park. Town Manager Freeman noted that 
Staff will give her that information.  

68

Section 2, ItemK.



Mayor Taylor stated that she would like to thank the Roop family for their hard and 
everything they do for the Wytheville Sports Hall of Fame.  

F. Review of the Virginia Municipal League (VML) Conference Agenda  

Town Manager Freeman advised that the next item on the agenda is to review the 
Virginia Municipal League (VML) Conference agenda. He advised that himself and 
Assistant Town Manager Holeton will be leaving before the completion of the 
conference due to a meeting with Staff that was scheduled. Town Manager Freeman 
reviewed the conference agenda and times with the Committee. 

G. Miscellaneous (if any time permitting)  

Town Manager Freeman stated that the minutes from the September 12, 2022, Work 
Session is included in the meeting package, along with an October meeting calendar 
and a Wythe County Public School ground breaking invitation.  

There being no further business, the Work Session was adjourned. (6:36) p.m. 

 

                                                                                                                               
                                                                    T. Brian Freeman, Town Manager 

 

 

                                                          
Sharon G. Corvin, CMC, Town Clerk 

69

Section 2, ItemK.



70

Section 2, ItemK.



71

Section 2, ItemK.



72

Section 2, ItemK.



73

Section 2, ItemK.



74

Section 2, ItemK.



75

Section 2, ItemK.



76

Section 2, ItemK.



77

Section 2, ItemK.



78

Section 2, ItemK.



79

Section 2, ItemK.



80

Section 2, ItemK.



81

Section 2, ItemK.



82

Section 2, ItemK.



83

Section 2, ItemK.



84

Section 2, ItemK.



85

Section 2, ItemK.



86

Section 2, ItemK.



87

Section 2, ItemK.



88

Section 2, ItemK.



89

Section 2, ItemK.



90

Section 2, ItemK.



91

Section 2, ItemK.



Applicant Name Property Owner Name Cost of Construction Mechanical: Electrical: Plumbing, Gas Description of Proposed Improvements Job Site Street Address Zoning

Josh Shelton CALHOUN BRIAN $13,500.00 $1,500.00 Roof over existing concrete patio with some can lights and ceiling fan 130 Eagle Drive R-1

Myron Hayes Wise Developments, LLC $15,000.00 Remove wall in IT closet and replace ceiling tiles. 165 Peppers Ferry Road B-2

Fox Holdings $5,500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $100.00 Install new Mobile home 1380 Oldstage Rd R-1

Noah Malavolti $0.00 Change of use, Business to ResidentialÂ  340 West Monroe St B-2DT

Sarvapritsingh chavla $59,000.00 Exterior walkways and stairs repair. 1160 east main street B-2

Timothy Spraker $995.00 Asbestos removal 1125 Tazewell St R-2

Kevin Varney Chris Fox $9,000.00 16 ft X 14 ft 160 Century Court R-1

Joseph Hutchinson $15,000.00 $5,000.00 We would like to finish our basement and add 2 bedrooms to the space.Â  552 Blackberry Drive

Mark Shumate $190,931.00 $1,200.00 $1,350.00 $1,350.00 Deliver and set doublewide with two 5'-0"x5'-0" treated lumber decks.Â  2082 West Lee Hwy A-1

Total $308,926.00 $1,700.00 $8,350.00 $1,450.00

  

Owner Name Applicant Name Electrical Cost: Plumbing Cost: Mechanical Cost: Description of Proposed Improvements Street Address Zoning

Chad Reeves $1,600.00 $7,000.00 New Gas furnace and Gas will be done by another contractor. Gas contractor will obtain there own permit 870 North 12th St R-1

KAY JACKSON Aaron Robinson $1,200.00 REPLACE SEWER LINE 615 ROLLING HILL DRIVE R-1

Regina Pike James Bishop $7,600.00 $3,800.00 24 kw generator with an automatic trasfer switch and running a gas line to the generator 345 Van Mar Dr R-1

Randy Compton $7,650.00 Installing new Gas Furnace System 380 East Ridge R-3

David Lane $1,000.00 Type 1 Range Hood 955 Peppers Ferry Road B-1

Tom Smith Tony Seagle $5,800.00 Install two zone mini splits 360 E Spiller St R-2

Michael Lineberry James Bishop $13,500.00 Changing out HVAC gas equipment 485 Lakeview Dr R-1

April Montgomery Tony Seagle $11,800.00 Electrical upgrade and panel/disconnect 690 E Lexington St R-2

Andy Sayers $698.00 GFCI Outlets and overhead light fixture 680 West Main B-2DT

RGM Properties, Inc Robert Melton $100.00 inspection to reinstall the meter, tenants reconnected illegally so AEP pulled the meter 400 West Spiller Street R-2

Mary Nichols $6,495.00 New HVAC System complete with new duct work 485 South 12th St R-3

Total $21,798.00 $1,200.00 $45,245.00

Name of Applicant Name of the Property Owner Fence Structure Cost Electrical Cost: Description of Proposed Improvements Job Site Street Address Zoning

Rickey Smith WAGONER JOHN JACOB $2,499.00 6ft tall solid vinyl fence 255 Calhoun St M-1

Robert McWhirter $3,000.00 Build a privacy fence, 90% solid, along the property line between 340 and 360 E Washington, matching the recently approved and built fence between 340 E Washington and our neighbors on 3rd.340 E Washington St R-1M

Total $5,499.00

Applicant Name Property Owner Name Cost of Construction Electrical Cost  Mechanical Cost Plumbing Cost Description of Proposed Improvements Job Site Street Address Zoning

Jeffrey Von Dauber $9,000.00 24'x26' metal accessory buildingÂ  1020 west main st B-2

Total $9,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

Applicant Name Property Owner Name Cost of Construction Electrical Cost  Mechanical Cost Description of Proposed Improvements Job Site Street Address Zoning

Trish Thompson $3,275.00 Per attached drawing.Â Â Fabricate and install Plate Metal Letters for the side of the building.Â  Remove the existing wall sign at the current location and install it on the knee wall in front of the main entrance.with new faceÂ  Â  Â  Â replacement.Â Â  Provide and install Glass Door Graphics with name and hours. 570 East Main Street B-2DT

Trish Thompson $1,850.00 Installing (1) set of 37"x96-1/2"x1" Thick PVC Letters/Logo as noted in the reference drawing JB82206-S-01. 955 Peppers Ferry Road B-1

Trish Thompson $9,080.00 $1,000.00 (1) SF Frame on Frame Wall Sign with Custom Shaped Aluminum Backer Panel and 1/4" Plate Aluminum "Eyes" and Illuminated Channel Letters mounted first surface. Â Sign to be mounted over the second story window as noted in the reference drawing SH62206-02. Â Channel Letters to have remote wiring and Power Supply mounted inside the building.Â Fabricate and install (1) DF Non-Illuminated Pole Sign with Painted and Vinyl Graphics as noted in the reference drawing SH62206-01.Â Â Â 290 East Monroe Street B-2DT

VICKIE CAROSI $6,820.69 REMOVE ASHLEY LETTERS FROM FRONT OF BUILDING ONLY INSTALL NEW ASHLEY LETTERS ONLYÂ  270 EAST MAIN ST B-2DT

William Smith $75,000.00 Replace wooden billboards with steel structures. 520 Chapman Rd. B-2 

Total $96,025.69 $1,000.00 $0.00

Total $441,248.69 $3,900.00 $53,595.00 $1,450.00

92

Section 2, ItemK.


	Top
	Section 2, ItemB.	Matthews Housing Summit discussion and Police Dept. Parks Policy discussion
	AGENDA INFO MATTHEWS PRESENTATION 
	AGENDA INFO WCPS POOL FEES 
	WCPS WAIVER OF FEES REQUEST LETTER
	AGENDA INFO TOWN PROPERTY TRESPASSING ORDINANCE 
	1416 TRESPASSING ORD. OCT. 2022
	AGENDA INFO ELECTRIC VEHICLE GRANT
	ELECTRIC VEHICLE PRESENTATION
	AGENDA INFO PERSONAL PROPERY TAX RATE

	Section 2, ItemC.	Review of draft Technology Zone Ordinance
	AGENDA INFO TECHNOLOGY ZONE ORDINANCE 
	1415 TECHNOLOGY ZONE

	Section 2, ItemD.	Review of Peeples Special Exception Permit
	AGENDA INFO PEEPLES SEP
	SPECIAL EXCEPTION PERMIT PEEPLES OCTOBER 2022
	Peeples SEP Application - UPDATED - 090122
	PEEPLES SPECIAL USE PERMIT AREA MAP
	Staff Report - 24A-1-49 - Near 490 Tremough Drive - Peeples Farms LLC Horse Pasture
	Public Comment - Hackler, Sharon - Peeples SEP - Tax Parcel 24a 1-49 - PC Meeting 090822
	Public Comment - Clay, Denise - Peeples SEP - Tax Parcel 24a 1-49 - PC Meeting 090822 

	Section 2, ItemE.	Trunk or Treat update
	AGENDA INFO TRUNK OR TREAT UPDATE 

	Section 2, ItemF.	WCPS Sandman Half Marathon
	AGENDA INFO SANDMAN MARATHON AND 5K
	SANDMAN MARATHON APPLICATION

	Section 2, ItemG.	HOPE, Inc. Stuffed Strut event
	AGENDA INFO HOPE INC STUFFED STRUT EVENT
	STUFFED STRUT APPLICATION

	Section 2, ItemH.	Spiller Elementary Veterans Day Parade
	AGENDA INFO SPILLER VETERANS DAY PARADE
	VETERANS DAY PARADE APPLICATION

	Section 2, ItemI.	GWHS Homecoming Parade application
	AGENDA INFO GWHS HOMECOMING PARADE
	GWHS HOMECOMING PARADE APPLICATION

	Section 2, ItemK.	Miscellaneous
	COUNCIL WORK SESSION MINUTES - 092622
	SWAC MINUTES AUGUST 2022
	SWAC FINANCIALS AUGUST 2022
	SWAC RUNAWAY ACTIVITY SHEETS AUGUST 2022
	September 2022 Building Permits

	Bottom

